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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 8:47 AM
To: ‘Jeremy Sposato’

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: document number POS000068925
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Raob
internet Access

From: Jeremy Sposato [mailto: Jeremy.Sposato@jroberts.com]
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 8:06 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: document number P06000068925

Go Title, Inc
Document Number PO6000068925

New Address (all contact addresses should be)
8890 Salrose lane # 106
Fort Myers, Fl 33912

| appreciate your help with that, will you email me once it is complete?
Thanks!!

Jeremy Sposato

Broker - Owner

Accredited REQ Agent™
REOQ Specialist

J. Roberts & Company
F:239-244-8669

C: 239.851.3777

8890 Salrose Lane Suite 203
Fort Myers, FI 33912

www Jroberts.com
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“Understanding is the key. It's only difficult until you learn how to do it. Once you learn how to do it and
understand it...it's easy forever!”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-maii message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

INTERESTED IN LEARNING REC? WANT TO WORK EXCLUSIVE BUYER LEADS?
WE ARE ACTIVLY RECRUTING PROFESSIONAL REAL ESTATE AGENTS! PLEASE SEND AN EMAIL WITH YOUR
RESUME TO CAREERS@JROBERTS.COM FOR MORE INFORMATION.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 8:05 AM

To: Jeremy Sposato

Subject: RE: document number PO6000068925

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and
assigned document number.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Jeremy Sposato [mailto:Jeremy.Sposato@jroberts.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 5:01 PM

To: corphelp .

Subject: document number PO6000068925

| am attempting to update our contact address, | have put in the information but it is trying to charge me
-550.007?? | did this for my other company j. Roberts Brokerage services and it only charged me 67.50. Can you
please explain? Thanks!

Thanksl!i

Jeremy Sposato

Broker - Owner

Accredited REO Agent™

REOQ Specialist

J. Roberts & Company

Professionals with a Passion for Real Estate™
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F: 239-349-2317
C:239.851.3777

8890 Salrose Lane Suite 203
Fort Myers, Fl 33912
www . Jroberts.com
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“Understanding is the key. It's only difficult until you learn how to do it. Once you learn how to do it and
understand it...it's easy forever!”

AFFILIATED COMPANIES

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message incfuding attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

INTERESTED IN LEARNING REO? WANT TO WORK EXCLUSIVE BUYER LEADS?
WE ARE ACTIVLY RECRUTING PROFESSIONAL REAL ESTATE AGENTS! PLEASE SEND AN EMAIL WITH YOUR
RESUME TO CAREERS@JROBERTS.COM FOR MORE INFORMATION.
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